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Salcedo, Jose@DTSC

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 10:17 AM
To: Salcedo, Jose@DTSC
Cc: Stuart Solomon
Subject: RE: Batarse Property
Attachments: image011.jpg; image012.jpg; image013.jpg; image014.jpg; image015.jpg

Goo morning Jose, 
 
Thank you very much for changing the project status to "Refer:  Local Agency."  Alameda County 
Environmental Health will open a case in our Voluntary Cleanup Program to deal with residual contamination 
in the area of the Batarse Property. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
 
________________________________ 
From: Salcedo, Jose@DTSC [Jose.Salcedo@dtsc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 10:01 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Stuart Solomon 
Subject: Batarse Property 
 
Good morning Jerry, 
 
Per our conversation earlier today, I’m following up with this email documenting that the Schools Unit has 
changed the project status on the Batarse Project Site (01750034) from “Inactive – Needs Evaluation” to 
“Refer: Local Agency”.  It is my understanding from our conversation that Alameda County will open a 
Voluntary Cleanup Agreement with the developer to address any residual contamination. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
José Salcedo 
 
 
José Salcedo, P.E., Chief 
Northern California Schools Unit 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
8800 Cal Center Drive 
Sacramento, CA 95826‐3200 
Jose.Salcedo@dtsc.ca.gov<mailto:Jose.Salcedo@dtsc.ca.gov> 
phn (916) 255‐3732 
fax  (916) 255‐3734 
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To send a large file to DTSC, click on the link:  
http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/database/DTSC_FTP_Requests/index.cfm 
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